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December 01, 2023

By Online

The Listing Department

National Stock Exchange of India Ltd.,
“Exchange Plaza”, Bandra Kurla Complex,
Bandra (East), Mumbai — 400 051

Stock Code: HINDOILEXP

The Corporate Relationship Department
BSE Limited

15t Floor, P. Jeejeebhoy Towers,

Dalal Street, Mumbai — 400 001

Stock Code: 500186

Dear Sir/Madam,

Sub: Intimation under Regulation 39(3) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure

Requirements) Regulations, 2015

Pursuant to Regulation 39(3) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015 and based on the intimations received from our RTA — Link Intime India Pvt.
Ltd., we would like to inform that the Company has received information regarding loss of share
certificates, with request for issue of duplicate share certificates, details of which are attached

herewith.
Kindly take the same on record.

Thanking you,

Yours Sincerely,
For Hindustan Oil Exploration Company Limited

SWAMINATHAN
MUTHUKRISHNAN

S.Muthukrishnan
Company Secretary
Encl.: a/a
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Muthukrishnan S

Subject:
Attachments:

FW: Stop Transfer Intimation under Regulation 39(3) of SEBI LODR (2015)

ID10370.pdf

From: instamisreports@linkintime.co.in <instamisreports@linkintime.co.in>
Sent: Friday, December 1, 2023 4:02 AM

To: Muthukrishnan S <muthukrishnan@hoec.com>

Cc: alpesh.gandhi@linkintime.co.in
Subject: Stop Transfer Intimation under Regulation 39(3) of SEBI LODR (2015)

Dear Team,

As per the Regulation 39(3) of SEBI (Listing obligations and disclosure requirement), Regulation 2015, we are
sending herewith information pertaining to Stop Transfer which we have already noted in our database.
Please find attached letter received from the Investor.

Client Name : Hindustan Oil Exploration Company Limited

Stop Folio Name Certificate Distinctive No. of Reason
Transfer No No. No. Shares
Date
30 Nov 0103124 | MANJU 209110 22243888 - 100 Lost By
2023 SIROYA 22243987 Holder
30 Nov 0103124 | MANJU 230821 23517768 - 100 Lost By
2023 SIROYA 23517867 Holder
Regards

Link Intime India Pvt Ltd.

This is an auto generated report.




Muthukrishnan S

Subject: FW: Stop Transfer Intimation under Regulation 39(3) of SEBI LODR (2015)
Attachments: ID10382.pdf

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
30 Nov 0128868 SARASWATIDEVIS | 264997 25812313 - 100 Lost By
2023 DAMANI 25812412 Holder
30 Nov 0128868 SARASWATIDEVIS | 264998 25812413 - 100 Lost By
2023 DAMANI 25812512 Holder
30 Nov 0128868 SARASWATIDEVIS | 264999 25812513 - 100 Lost By
2023 DAMANI 25812612 Holder
Regards

Link Intime India Pvt Ltd.

This is an auto generated report.



Muthukrishnan S

Subject:
Attachments:

FW: Stop Transfer Intimation under Regulation 39(3) of SEBI LODR (2015)

ID10367.pdf

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
30 Nov 0901009 SATI L 70414 12973551 - 100 Lost By
2023 GOHRANI 12973650 Holder
30 Nov 0901009 SATI L 70414 12973551 - 100 Name
2023 GOHRANI 12973650 Deletion
Regards

Link Intime India Pvt Ltd.

This is an auto generated report.




		2023-12-01T11:10:36+0530
	SWAMINATHAN MUTHUKRISHNAN
	signing this document




